APR 3[} 200
MEMORANDUM

FOR MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary

Republic of the Philippines ;
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
MANILA

Respectfully forwarded is the memorandum dated March 29, 2021 of Regional Director LORETA M.
MALALUAN, DPWH-REGION II, endorsing the request of District Engineer OSCAR G. GUMIRAN,
Cagayan 2" DEO for the modification of project under the FY 2021 GAA, to wit:

002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major
Flood

Flood Management — Construction/ Maintenance of
Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems

Reconstruction of Canayun — Sirit — Dana-ili Flood
Control Along Abulug River, Abulug, Cagayan Sta.
124800 — Sta. 13+000(L/S)

As per GAA/Original ] As Modified
Project Description
UACS No. 320101106584000
Project ID: P00525950LZ

002: Protect Lives and Properties Against Major
Flood

Flood Management — Construction/ Maintenance of
Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems

Reconstruction of Canayun — Sirit — Dana-ili Flood
Control Along Abulug River, Abulug, Cagayan Sta.
12+860 — Sta. 12+980(L/S)

No change in physical target and unit cost.

Physical Target Unit Cost Allocation (P) | Physical Target | Unit Cost Estimated Cost
CW-1 - CW-1 -
Construction of Construction of
Flood Mitigation ?I_Ai}r?géﬁfl:)’é?jr/ £ 49,000,000 | Flood Mitigation 7Ijr?§él3i43ét3e3r P 49,000,000
Structure — 120 Structure — 120
Lineal Meters Lineal Meters
EAO - P 1,000,000 EAO - P 1,000,000
Total P 50, 000 000 . . Total: P 50,000,000
Justification: /" % éf"‘a'
e Change in station Ilmlts avoid overlapping unger FY 2020,and 02

o?pwec : 9
A

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in

approval hereof is recommended.

secretary for Operations
in Regions I, II, III, IV-A, V and CAR

DISAPPROVED:
MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

2.1 ETP/MLS

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary
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